From: Johns, Michael M E

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 3:04 PM
To: W ; Adkison, Claudia R
Subject: RE: Nemeroff Solvay Consulting Agreement

I also note the contract is calling for no more than 85 hours at 400dollars per
hour. That is 10-1/2 days of consulting. If his other five agreements are similar
he is exceeding his one day a week limit.

Michael M.E. Johns MD

CEO Woodruff Health Sciences Center
EVP Health Affairs

1440 Clifton Rd. NE

Suite 400

Atlanta, GA 30322
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From: QS [ mailt U@ cmory .edu]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 2:45 PM '
To: Johns, Michael M E; Adkison, Claudia R

Subject: FW: Nemeroff Solvay Consulting Agreement

FROM DEAN THOMAS J. LAWLEY, M.D.
Thoughts?

Tom
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From: Charles B. Nemeroff [mailtoxsilimms@emory.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 7:57 AM

To: Tom Lawley

Subject: Fwd: Nemeroff Solvay Consulting Agreement

Dear Tom,

Prior to sending this proposed agreement for me to serve on the SAB of Solvay; other neighbors in Marietta, I
need your approval. This would be
6 SABs that I serve on. I want to remind you that I am the only chair with this type of restriction and many
chairs engage in activities with Pharma for which I am
prohibited. I would appreciate it if you would approve this. If so, I will forward it to Brenda Seiton in the

standard fashion for legal approval. I would apppreciate a response relatively quickly. I know you are swamped
but... Thanks for the late meeting yesterday. ' -
Charlie



